
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Date:  February 11, 2022 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
Project:  RFQ/P #0520-433 Hiram Johnson High School  

Stadium Lighting/Bleachers/Concession-Restroom Buildings and Plaza 
 
This addenda shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications regarding RFQ/P 
#0520-433 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. All other conditions and 
any previous addenda shall remain unchanged.  

 

 
AD3.01: Questions and Answers: 
Q1: Are Preconstruction and General Conditions breakdowns considered “detailed schedule charts” and 
thus excluded from the page count? 
A1: General conditions breakdown is listed in Appendix-c, no other information will be accepted as 
part of the RFP response. 
Q2: Can we submit an 11x17 fold out for our detailed schedule so that it is readable for you? 
A2: Yes. 
Q3: Can we submit an 11x17 fold out for our list of completed or ongoing projects for the last 5 years 
which includes all the information requested in the Prior Relevant Experience section of the RFQ so that 
it is readable for you? 
A3: No. 
Q4: Do we need to include Appendix C-3 in the proposal, particularly if we include our own General 
Conditions breakdown? 
A4: NO, Appendix C-3 is not required, please follow IV. Submittal format, section C for RFP response 
format. 
Q5: Can you please confirm where you would like us to include signed addenda within the SOQ? 
A5: Prior to Tab 1. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
Vendor to sign as acknowledgment of receipt and return with SOQ: 
 
 
Signature: ______________________________ Date: _________________ 
 
Company Name (please print) _____________________________________ 

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue ⚫ Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Rose Ramos, Chief Business Officer 
Jessica Sulli, Contract Specialist 
 

 


